






TO:  Town Plan and Zoning Commission 
 
FROM: Alter & Pearson, LLC 
 
DATE:  March 3, 2020 
 
RE:  Narrative for Facade and Site Enhancements at Fox Run Mall –§12.9 Minor Change  
 
The Applicant/Owner is seeking approval of a §12.9 Minor Change to improve the building facade 

of the Shoppes at Fox Run in order to (1) unify the multiple building spaces, (2) improve the 

entrance and visibility of the second story office space, and (3) provide landscaping improvements 

adjacent to the building.  Please see the attached architectural plans which show the existing 

building facade, together with the proposed building facade improvements and materials.  The 

entrance to the second story office space will have a new sign and facade. The stair tower will be 

renovated with additional windows to improve visibility and allow light to enter the secondary 

access point to the offices. Site improvements include the installation of a raised planter with seat 

wall in the main plaza, pavement improvements at the existing stair tower, new movable planters 

at the office entry and replacement of trees along the facade of the plaza building. On the eastern 

building facade at New London Turnpike, the existing two-lane driveway will be reduced to one 

lane to prevent conflicts with truck circulation and the corner of the building, and increase green 

space with additional landscaping along the building facade.  The Applicant/Owner attended two 

sessions with the Community Beautification Committee on November 13, 2019, and February 12, 

2020, when a positive recommendation was received.  Additionally, the Applicant/Owner attended 

two sessions with the Plans Review Subcommittee on November 13, 2019, and February 12, 2020.  

The design was revised for a New England village aesthetic and the subcommittee members 

indicated that they were favorable to the revised design. 
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